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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2022 

The Annual General Meeting of the 
Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 

Will be held in the Clubhouse, 

57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 
Saturday 27th August at 5.30pm 

 
 

 
 

The order of business shall be: 

 
1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 
 

2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 
 

3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 
  

4. Election of Directors 3 (Three), for a 3-year term & 1 (One) Director, for a 1 year term. 
 

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 
  
6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

 

7. Consideration of Honorariums in accordance with Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association. Notice is hereby given for 
members to consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution.  

Pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act: 
“The members approve and agree to each Director receiving an Honorarium in the amount of $20.00 for services as a member 

of the governing body of the club.” 

 
 

General Business 
 

“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 

at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 
 

Nomination forms for Directors are available from the club office and clubhouse or website: http://www.npsgfc.com 
In accordance with rule 28.1 as per club’s constitution. 

 
"The nomination which shall be in writing and signed by the member, his proposer and seconder shall be lodged to the Secretary 

at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting at which the election is to take place." As per rule 28.1(C) as per the club’s 

constitution. 
 

Mandatory Training is now required for members wishing to nominate for a position on the board as per Registered Clubs 
Amendment (Training) Regulation 2013. 
For further information, please contact the club secretary. 

 
 

 
 

Kind Regards  

 
Nigel Rushworth 

Secretary Manager   
 

 



 

 
 
 
 

Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: manager@npsgfc.com  Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2021/2022 

Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 

Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 

Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 

Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
 

(* Deceased) 
 

Club Patron 
Mr. John Pickles 

Mr. David Litchfield 

Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Harry Danvers* 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. George Besoff* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

Mr. Don Butcher* 
 
 
 

Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. John Pickles 
Mrs. Joan Cain*  
Mr. Peter Goadby*  
Mr. David Litchfield 
Mr. Peter Silcock  
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 
Mr. Peter Simpson 
Mr Mike Forbes 
Mr Greg Hancock 
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     President's Report 
 
Welcome fellow members 
 
 

2021/2022 season has come & gone my sincere gratitude goes to your board of directors for their prudent guidance during a trying 
year. 
 
 
Once again, I extend my appreciation & thanks to Nigel his partner Rebecca & staff for working so tirelessly during this year. A side 
from attending to his day to day club undertakings Nigel always puts in extra time whether it's weighing fish at midnight or working 
around the clock during tournaments. 
 
 
It is with the utmost pleasure to acknowledge the opening of the clubs’ extensions this year which has seen a 30% increase in trade 
since opening I encourage all members to come & enjoy the new club  
Fishing  
 
 
2021/2022 season will go down as some of the toughest & trying fishing conditions in the history of the club. If the abysmal weather 
was not enough then the lack of fish & overpriced fuel to top it off. 
 
 
Well done to all the anglers who still ventured out to find that elusive fish  
 
Congratulations to all of the trophy winners this year  
 
 
In some exciting news we are pleased to announce that the Shootout will be back in 2023 in its old format so stay tuned. 
 
 
Finally, don't forget this date 27th August for AGM & Presentation night  
 
 
I look forward to having a beer with you all  
 
 
 
 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
President's Report Continued 

 
 
2021/2022 Fishing season 
 
Well done to the following winners 
 
Major: 
 
Champion Boat T&R “Born Free” (Geoff Leonard) 107,279 Points 

Champion Boat Capture “Sicario” (Andrew Finney) 28,218 Points 

Champion Male Angler T&R Stephen Mowbray – 69,000 Points 

Champion Lady Angler T&R Stephanie Van Herp 50,750 Points 

Champion Junior Angler T&R Hugh Thomas - 440 Points 

Champion Male Angler Capture Luke Fagan 20,398.50 Points 

Champion Lady Angler Capture Kaysie Fancett 469.94 Points 

Champion Junior Angler Capture No Won 

 

Mid-Week: 
 

Champion Boat T&R The Omen” (Darin Brown) 56,000 Points 

Champion Boat Capture “The Boat” (Brett Tisdell) 9,150.18 Points 

Champion Angler T&R Neil Croft 46,000 Points 

Champion Lady Angler T&R Abbey Smith 11,500 Points 

Champion Junior Angler T&R Not Won 

Champion Junior Angler Capture Not Won 

 
 
 
Tight Lines 
 
Troy  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 
  

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

Hi Members,  
 
 
It is with great pleasure I report the trading results for the past 12 months. 
 
As we all are aware the club was closed due to COVID and renovations for 5 months of the trading year, this had a significant 
effect on our profit, most clubs who had zero income would not achieve a positive result, but your club did, and with the 
renovations now complete the figures we are achieving are excellent. 
 
I feel we can now put the past 2 years behind us and get back to some normality. 
 
You will see in our financial report, we borrowed $1.05 million to help finance the renovations, thanks to our previous years of 
good trade we financed the remaining costs, the total cost of the extension was $1.4 million, and we have since repaid 
$175,000.00, off this amount which is excellent from only trading for 6 months. 
 
Your board and club management have continued to strengthen the club's balance sheet, growing the total assets from 
$4,565,383.00 to $5,589,689.00, an increase of $1,024,257.00. 
 
I am pleased with the result, although not what we have come to expect but to come away making a profit under the 
circumstances is an excellent result, your club made a profit of $35,259.31 after depreciation and amortization of $154,631.00.  

A cash flow report of $269,101.72 on hand, is still a strong cash position, which will only get stronger with a full year of trading. 
The trade since reopening in December has been excellent, showing that the extension is what the club needed, in all areas, our 
income has increased significantly, a great sign for the future. 
 
On the fishing front, the club ran The Garmin Classic, including the big draw card of $250,000.00 for the heaviest blue marlin 
over 256kg, this attracted 156 boats and over 650 anglers, a great result considering we had now social events and COVID was 
still affecting everyone, you will be happy to hear, that we will be back to normal for 2023 tournament, Wests, has come back on 
board to hold our functions, the briefing and also presentation night, so you can expect a great display of prizes and cash to be 
won. 
 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT  
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SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED 
 
 

Your board has been phenomenal the past 12 months, they have worked tirelessly for your club during such difficult times, and 
they have had to make some hard decisions, but the decisions made were always for the betterment of the club, and we are now 
seeing the benefit of making those hard decisions over the past years, members now have a beautiful clubhouse that they can be 
proud of. 
 
Your club president Troy has been instrumental in guiding the board and club through the past few years, I would have to say the 
most difficult times we have ever seen in our lifetime, but we have come out the other end financially stronger, members should 
congratulate him on what he has achieved for your club. 
 
To the staff of the club, we also had some difficult struggles and lost a couple of long-term employees, but we have now settled 
well and are working as a team, I thank you for all your hard work. 
 
Our new caterers Bruce and Grant have hit the ground running and have been producing excellent meals for our members and 
guests and receiving positive reviews, I would like to thank them for the efforts over the past 12 months, with Bruce and Grant's 
expertise, we will be looking at running some specials throughout the winter months and also investigating running functions 
during winter as well.  
 
In closing, I thank all members for their contribution and support over the last 12 months and look forward to another successful 
year in 2022-2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Nigel 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Poker Machine revenue is down 13% from the 2021 year 
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Treasurer’s Report 
Financial Report             
                
The figures have been adversely affected by the major renovation and the fact that the bistro hasn't been operational. 
We have made a significant investment in the club's future by undertaking the upgrade and moving forward should 
see a much-improved 2023.             

      Book Profit for 2022 is down 82% 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Keno Commission is down 34% from the 2021 year 

               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               

 

 



 

 
 
 

Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

Poker Machine revenue is up 24% from the 2018 year 
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Bar Trade is down 20% when compared to 2021 
 

Annual Turnover is down 24% in comparison to 2021. 
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Treasurer’s Report 
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2022. The names of each person who 

has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are; 

Information on Directors 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Troy Radford 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Mike Forbes 

Peter Simpson 

Emma Turner 

 

Gary Reed 

Greg Hancock 

Bob Baldwin 

John Enright 

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director (resigned July 

2021) 

Director 

Director  

Director 
Director (Appointed 

August 2021) 

Plumbing Supervisor 

General Manager 

Business Owner 

Company Manager 

Retired   

Engineer  

 

Winemaker        

Managing Director     

Retired  

Sale Representative                 

14 

11 

15 

21 

18 

11 

 

12 

23 

3 

1 

 

 

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 
 

 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and 

provision of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   
 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short-Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 
 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 
 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate 

members in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2022, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held                11 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Greg Hancock                7 

Mike Forbes                8 

Peter Simpson                 9 

Gary Reed                  3 

Troy Radford    11                                                                            

Emma Turner      - 2 Meetings held while a director                                        0 

Greg Miles                10 

Brent Hancock                6 

Bob Baldwin                9 

John Enright – (8 Meetings held while a director)                8 

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2022, the total amount that members of the company are liable to contribute 

if the company is wound up is $8,720 (2021: $9,520). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2022 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Troy Radford 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

 

27th June 2022 

 



 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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27th June 2022 

1/155 Donald Street 

Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

SB TOLHURST 

 

MORLEY & COMPANY  

CHARTERED   ACCOUNTANTS 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

T0 THE DIRECTORS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 
In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, I am pleased to provide the following declaration of 

independence to the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited.  As the lead auditor for the audit of the 

financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited for the year ended 31st May 2022, I declare that, to 

the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of: 

 

 

 
i.) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and  

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN:  25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2022 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MAY 2022 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2022 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2022 

 

The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, 

incorporated & domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by 

guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 27th June 2022 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 

and interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a 

not for profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based 

on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 

financial assets and financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the 

estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, 

and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses 

relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for 

details of impairment). 

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the 

asset at the date it is acquired. 
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.

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available for 

use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  15% - 30% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

a) Inventories  

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

b) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

c) Leases 

The Company as lessee 

 

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease present, a right-of-use 

asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the Entity where the Company is a lessee. However, all contracts that are 

classified as a short-term leases (lease with remaining lease term 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets are recognised 

as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

 

Initially the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments still to be paid at commencement date. The lease 

payments are discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Entity uses the 

incremental borrowing rate. 

 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are as follows: 

 

- fixed lease payments less any lease incentives; 

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement date; 

- the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 

- the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; 

- lease payments under extension options if lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease 

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability as mentioned above, any lease 

payments made at or before the commencement date as well as any initial direct costs. The subsequent measurement of the right-

of-use assets is at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is the shortest. Where a 

lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company anticipates to 

exercise a purchase option, the specific asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. 
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d) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits 

(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting 

period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and annual leave. Short-term employee 

benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees’ long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 years’ service. They have been calculated 

at the (undiscounted) amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement of 

financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months 

after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

 

g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments 

with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.   

 

i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 

j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying amount.  

Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Where the assets are not held primarily for their ability to generate net cash inflows – that is, they are specialised assets held for 

continuing use of their service capacity – the recoverable amounts are expected to be materially the same as fair value. 
 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of 

the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 
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Where an impairment loss on a revalued individual asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 

respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for 

that class of asset. 
 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 
 

Accounts receivables are recognised at fair value.  
 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  
 

m.) Provisions 
 

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
 

n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and 

best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 

and economic data, obtained externally and within the company.  
 

o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 

The company measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis, depending on 

the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard. 
 

Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. 

unforced) transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date. 

 

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is used to determine fair 

value.  Adjustments to market values may be made having regard to the characteristics of the specific assets or liability.  The 

fair values of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined using one or more valuation 

techniques.  These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent possible, the use of observable market data. 

 

To the extent possible, market information is extracted from either the principal market for the asset or liability (i.e. the market 

with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability) or, in the absence of such a market, the most 

advantageous market available to the entity at the end of the reporting period (i.e. the market that maximises the receipts from 

the sale of the asset or minimises the payments made to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs and 

transport costs). 

 

For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement also takes into account a market participant’s ability to use the asset in its 

highest and best use or to sell it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

 

The fair value of liabilities and the entity’s own equity instruments (excluding those related to share-based payment 

arrangements) may be valued, where there is no observable market price in relation to the transfer of such financial instruments, 

by reference to observable market information where such instruments are held as assets.  Where this information is not 

available, other valuation techniques are adopted and, where significant, are detailed in the respective note to the financial 

statements. 
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T. RADFORD       M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 

Dated this 27th June 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 31st May 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies, and the directors’ declaration. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in accordance with the 
Corporations Act 2001, including: 
 
Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2022 and of its financial performance for the year 
ended; and 
Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We are independent of the 
company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with code. 
 
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of the 
company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Information 
other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in the 
company’s annual report for the year ended 31st May 2022 but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report 
thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report, or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 
The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors 
either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 
 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 
 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the directors. 
 
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions 
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
  
S.B. Tolhurst 
MORLEY & COMPANY   
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
 
Nelson Bay NSW 2315  
27th June 2022 
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  Boat Make 
Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

AKUMA 
Peter TREVASKIS 

WHITECAP 
12.19 Metres 

0409 386 441 AKUMAN 

ARCED UP 
Steve WOODS 

SAILFISH 
7.9 Metres 

0408 164 403 AJR521N 

BARRACUDA 
Carl TWADDLE 

CRUSIE CRAFT 
6.25 Metres 

0401 243 011 AKH847N 

BIG HOOKS 
Blake LAMBERT 

 
6.3 Metres 

0428 895 954 HD375N 

BILLISTIC 
Brent HARDING 

NOBLE 
6.8 Metres 

0409 445 816 AEB140N 

BLACK GOLD 
Aaron SANT 

BAR CRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0415 197 857 AJA692N 

BLACK N BLUE 
Maury ELLIS 

BLACKWATCH 
7.9 Metres 

0499 021 830 TBA 

BORN FREE 
Geoffrey LEONARD 

BLACKWATCH 
15.24 Metres 

0414 688 056 55622 

BULLETPROOF 
Nigel HUMPHRYS 

HAINES HUNTER 
5.85 Metres 

0431 421 924 ALF273N 

BUSHWACKER 
Jason MARTIN 

CAPRICORN 
12.19 Metres 

0429 078 135 AEF772N 

CALYPSO 
Tim DEAN 

O’BRIEN 
14.32 Metres 

0411 111 476  27178qb 

CAROKESO 
Kent DONNOLLEY 

CUSTOM OWNER BUILT 
6.9 Metres 

0419 460 042 REELAXIN 

CASEY 
Danny FRIZZEL 

HATTERAS 
16.15 Metres 

0427 899 766 FRIZZN 

CHASING BILL 
Luke FAGAN 

QUINTREX 
6.5 Metres 

0432 079 664 AHN592N 

COME ON NOW 
Edgar THOMAS 

AMM 
5.2 Metres 

0400 457 757 FISHNN 

CRACKATINNIE 
Justin NISZCZOT 

CUSTOM LINE 
7.75 Metres 

0403 846 843 JUSTTIN 

CRITAKILL 
Steven CHRYSTIE 

SPACECRAFT 
5.8 Metres 

0411 042 176 FILLET-N 

CURLY III 
Chris HARDING 

  
6.4 Metres 

0407 964 547 TAGSIN 

D.T’S 
Troy RADFORD 

SEATAMER 
6.1 Metres 

0439 012 714 ACB134N 

DE-ALNE 
Neil FRANCIS 

BLACKWATCH 
10.36 Metres 

0414 835 759 GAFFN 

DEFIANT 
Leon AKRITIDIS 

CAROLINA CLASSIC 
8.5 Metres 

0419 575 715 CC00IN 

DOING IT 
Joe SAILBA 

CARIBBEAN 
12.19 Metres 

0418 252 510 JOE351N 

EL NINO 
Emery KERTESZ 

CARIBBEAN 
8 Metres 

0418 639 534 AB5374N 

FAR OUT 
Todd CAIN 

SAILFISH 
6.5 Metres 

0438 671 393 IDO863N 

FLATLINE 
Rodney TUXFORD 

SEAFARER 
5.5 Metres 

0418 426 144 IAR44IN 

FRITO 3 
Troy FRITH 

HAINES HUNTER 
6 Metres 

0427 896 690 FRITO3 

G FORCE 
Michael KIRBY 

GRADY WHITE 
6.7 Metres 

  TBA 

GAME ON 
Mark WALMSLEY 

WELLCRAFT 
6.45 Metres 

0409 988 677  TBA 

GAMEFISHER 
Greg HANCOCK 

CARIBBEAN 
10.66 Metres 

0412 562 799 11692 QC 

GET ON IT 
Zennan ROBINSON 

PREDATOR 
5.6Metres 

0413 912 766 ADP868N 

GET REEL 
Robert PEARSON 

CUSTOM 
6.8 Metres 

0401 107 073 MNS1164 
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Boat Name 
Skipper Name 

Boat Make 
Boat Size 

Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

GLAUCUS 
Jason PEPPER 

CARIBBEAN 
10.66 Metres 

0412 635 014 AIF647N 

GREAT WHITE 
Garth SEARL 

PRECISION 
12.19 Metres 

0438 195 371 GS1978N 

GREYJOY 
Chris MARCH 

YELLOWFIN 
7.00 Metres 

0409 593 324 AKG980N 

HAMMERHEAD II 
Matthew MACKENZIE 

STEBER 
12.49 Metres 

0427 163 829 170223 

HARTBEAT 
Chris HART 

CRUISECRAFT 
6.85 Metres 

0431 487 978 IDJ140N 

HILLBILLY 
Antony GRUGEON 

MARITOMO 
16.50 Metres 

0414 496 601 NJ003QN 

HOODLUM 
Paul LEAMING 

RIVIERA 
10.66 Metres 

0413 486 438 AGJ653N 

HURT LOCKER 
Simon DENIC 

HAINES HUNTER 
6.75 Metres 

0439 133 753 HH675EN 

JENNA 

Sam BRIDGE 

HAINES HUNTER 
6 Metres 

0434 252 692 AIG674N 

KADAVA BLUE 
Geoff NAGLE 

TROPHY 
6. Metres 

0414 269 063 IDO144N 

KIPSEA 
Jamie CULVER 

STABI CRAFT 
6.85 Metres 

0432 232 710 AKM523N 

LAYIN LOW 
Andrew LORRIMAN 

 
6.8 Metres 

0408 134 583 AKN460N 

LOCO 
Andrew DAVIDSON 

SEAFARER 
6 Metres 

0428 585 896 J069 

MARAUDER 
Neil FOLEY 

CUSTOM LINE 
9.75 Metres 

0418 679 211 NF839N 

MEGABITE II 
Frederick WRAIGHT 

RIVIERA 
10.1 Metres 

0418 679 211 AHT415N 

MIRACLES 
Paul MASTIN 

 
12.1 Metres 

0418 499 471 AJC648N 

MISTRESS 

Terry HUMBLE 

QUINTREX 
6.5 Metres 

0422 380 634 U2818N 

MOJO 
Jeff FETTERPLACE 

PURSUIT 
10.36 Metres 

0408 680 908 AGU6971 

MOVIN ON 
Stephen MARSHALL 

DEEP VEE 
10.4 Metres 

0427 106 682 5M700N 

MUCKLE LUGS 
Ian HEASLET 

BERTRAM 
7.6 Metres 

0406 859 281 XK394N 

NO EXCUSE 
Matthew FAIRLIE 

SEATAMER 
6.4 Metres 

0423 430 014 ACE496N 

OBSESSION 2 
Boyd MUDRYK 

RIVIERA 
12.19 Metres 

0419 016 058 RIV40N 

OLD MATE 
Neil CROFT 

CRUISE CRAFT 
6.85 Metres 

0417 834 824 AIY431N 

OPTIMVS 
Markus KHOO 

CARIBBEAN 
12.19 Metres 

0408 025 861 OPTMVS 

OUTWIDE 
Tony CECCATO 

ALLOY 
7 Metres 

0418 462 144 AAN238N 

PHOENIX 
David TUBMAN 

HAINES HUNTER 
5.8 Metres 

0438 475 909 ABM747N 

PIDORI 
Andrew GIBLIN 

BARCRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0427 282 083 AIT639N 

PUBLIC ENEMY 
Luke SWEETMAN 

CRESTA 
9.75 Metres 

0412 731 100 KILLN 

RACKEM UP 
Jason SMITH 

NOBLE 
6.9 Metres 

0418 255 748 RACKEN 

RARELY IN 
Mark BROWN 

SIGNATURE 
6.02 Metres 

0407 028 647 AGB981N 

REEL DEAL 
Robert FITZALAN 

CARIBBEAN 
12.19 Metres 

0438 845 555 AK2819N 
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Boat Name 
Skipper Name 

Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

REEL ISSUES 

Jared BANEK 

PRECISION 

17.67 Metres 

0407 575 313 RF854Q 

REELAX 

Guy MCKENDRY 

BLACKWATCH 

9.14 Metres 
0407 451 304 ART64N 

REELENTLESS 

Christian THOMPSON 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.25 Metres 
0448 493 427 AHP221N 

ROGUE 
Nigel HUDDLESTON 

RIVIERA 
15.5 Metres 

0408 008 855 AIG193N 

SAILFISH 
Mitchell BALL 

SAILFISH 
7.1 Metres 

0412 782 371 AJC155N 

SEAKA 
Jeffrey THOMPSON 

CARIBBEAN 
12.19 Metres 

0427 104 414 ST3265N 

SEND IT 

Christopher BIRCHALL 

SAILFISH 

8 Metres 
0427 452 713 AIX392N 

SHELBY 

David MCANDREW 

VIKING 

15.84 Metres 
0412 395 661 VIK52N 

SHELF LIFE 

JONATHAN POOLE 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 
0416 278 994 VJPC40N 

SICARIO 

Andrew FINNEY 

CARIBBEAN 

7.3 Metres 
 AGY431N 

SIDE EFFECT 

Lee HARKNESS 

CARIBBEAN 

7.02 Metres 
0487 990 001 EFFECTN 

SNAGS AGAIN 
Paul CRITTENDEN 

QUINTREX 
5.5  Metres 

0411 318 719 IDA728N 

SNEAKY PETE 

Peter M SILCOCK 

NOBLE 

7.5 Metres 
0429 872 227 PS1947N 

THE BOAT 
Brett TISDELL 

AMM 
7.8 Metres 

0487 409 565 AKZ478N 

THE G-SPOT 

Benjamin HAYES 
 0432 177 809  

THE OMEN 
Darin BROWN 

ALBEMARLE 

9.44 Metres 
0474 736 232 AGL343N 

THE RUSTLER 
Ken JONES 

RIVIERA 
11.27 Metres 

0416 296 179 AJC769N 

THUNDA 
John CURLEY 

MARITOMO 
15.24 Metres 

0412 300 545 JL500IN 

TOOMBILLA 
Robert COX 

BAR CRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0421 482 696 AJK616N 

TRUE GRIT 
Brent HANCOCK 

CUSTOM LINE 
6.40 Metres 

0447 842 143 AIH374N 

WARLOCK 
Craig PEPPER 

SEATAMER 
6.4 Metres 

0401 918 314 ACJ807N 

WATCHDOG 
Kirk WINEFIELD 

BLACKWATCH 
12.19 Metres 

0418 161 708 WACHDGN 

WEEKEND DETENTION 
Jacob HERBERT 

CARIBBEAN 
10.5 Metres 

0478 757 718 CY035N 

WHITE NOISE 
Paul HORNE 

CRUISE CRAFT 
6 Metres 

0417 673 524 AIF485N 

WHITEDOG 
Josh SOWTER 

CRUISE CRAFTT 
7 Metres 

0432 223 189 AIH978N 

WILD THING 
Chris RUSSELL 

BLACKWATCH 
9.14 Metres 

0447 849 961 FOSSILN 

WITCH DOCTOR 

Peter ALEXANDER 

YAMAHA 

26 Metres 

0429 844 620 POTION 

XXXX 

Phillip EVERETT 

CLARK 

5 Metres 
0419 491 606 ADG805N 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Jack HAMMOND M 19/02/2021 9:14 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Classic/Kipsea 

Ian COLLINS M 31/01/2022 13:39 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Wild Thing 

Steven WILKINSON M 31/01/2022 13:47 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Wild Thing 

Cooper FRITH M 11/02/2022 14:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Frito 3 

Cooper FRITH M 19/02/2022 13:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Classic/Frito 3 

Steven WILKINSON M 19/02/2022 13:38 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Classic/Wild Thing 

Shane SCOTT M 20/02/2022 9:29 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Classic/True Grit 

Shane SCOTT M 20/02/2022 11:57 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Classic/True Grit 

Brent HARDING M 20/02/2022 15:20 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Garmin Classic/Billistic 

Lynda-Jane HARKNESS F 24/02/2022 11:47 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Ladies Day/Side Effect 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 25/02/2022 9:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Shelby 

Paul LEAMING M 26/02/2022 10:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Hoodlum 

Andrew TUXFORD M 26/02/2022 15:07 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Side Effect 

Denis NAKIC M 27/02/2022 14:25 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/DE-ALNE 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 12/03/2022 9:54 Marlin-Black 10 12500 East Coast Classic/Wild Thing 

Victoria VINCENT F 13/03/2022 11:37 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 East Coast CLassic/Hoodlum 

Greg SCOTT M 23/10/2021 15:12 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Michael LUPPINO M 7/11/2021 10:12 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Kaylene MCANDREW F 9/01/2022 14:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/SHelby 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 23/01/2022 12:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 13/02/2022 13:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Peter LEGGE M 19/02/2022 10:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Garmin Classic/Bulletproof 

Peter LEGGE M 19/02/2022 11:47 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Garmin Classic/Bulletproof 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 20/02/2022 15:27 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Garmin Classic/Defiant 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 25/02/2022 15:55 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Interclub/El Nino 

Jack HAMMOND M 27/02/2022 10:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/True Grit 

Shane BASHFORD M 27/02/2022 10:36 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 27/02/2022 11:26 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Born Free 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 12:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/True Grit 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub/True Grit 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 17:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/True Grit 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 12/03/2022 10:44 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Wild Thing 

Victoria VINCENT F 12/03/2022 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Hoodlum 

Colin CHAMPLEY M 12/03/2022 14:23 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 12/03/2022 14:49 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Wild Thing 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 13/03/2022 10:21 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Wild Thing 

Shane BASHFORD M 13/03/2022 11:13 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 19/03/2022 13:29 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Kaylene MCANDREW M 19/03/2022 14:36 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 27/03/2022 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY M 15/05/2022 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Matthew WILSON M 20/02/2022 14:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Garmin Classic/Reelax 

Hayden MARSHALL M 13/03/2022 16:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Movin On 

Riley GORDON M 13/01/2022 14:30 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Golden Lure/Seaka 

Matthew HUTCHINSON M 19/02/2022 15:10 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Garmin Classic/Casey 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 26/02/2022 9:45 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Interclub/EL Nino 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Daniel HOLZ M 26/02/2022 10:50 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Interclub/Doing It 

Daniel HOLZ M 26/02/2022 12:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Interclub/Doing It 

Cooper FRITH M 10/01/2022 9:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Frito 3 

Michael GRICE M 10/01/2022 15:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Rarely In 

Cooper FRITH M 11/02/2022 16:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Frito 3 

Stephanie VAN HERP F 19/02/2022 12:05 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Garmin Classic/Wild Thing 

Liam ROWLEY M 19/02/2022 14:45 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Garmin Classic/Frito 3 

Ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 19/02/2022 17:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Garmin Classic/Witchdoctor 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 25/02/2022 15:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Shelby 

Paul LEAMING M 25/02/2022 15:55 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Hoodlum 

Shane BASHFORD M 26/02/2022 8:47 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Born Free 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 10:01 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 12:09 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 27/02/2022 13:04 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Kurt LYONS M 27/02/2022 12:20 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 Interclub/Gamefisher 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 12/03/2022 13:06 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Mistress 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 25/02/2022 15:37 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 1150 Interclub/El Nino 

Hugh THOMAS JM 25/02/2022 16:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 10 310 Interclub/Come On Now 

Tim BOYLE M 27/02/2022 11:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 10 310 Interclub/Megabite 

Cooper FRITH M 10/01/2022 15:20 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Golden Lure/Frito 3 

Hugh THOMAS JM 19/02/2022 13:13 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Garmin Classic/D.T'S 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 24/02/2022 9:35 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Ladies Day/Reelax 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 24/02/2022 9:40 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Ladies Day/Reelax 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 24/02/2022 9:42 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Ladies Day/Reelax 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 24/02/2022 9:47 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Ladies Day/Reelax 

Alexandra TECHNITIS F 24/02/2022 9:52 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Ladies Day/Reelax 

Clare HARDING JF 25/02/2022 9:04 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING JF 25/02/2022 9:45 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING JF 25/02/2022 9:56 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING JF 25/02/2022 10:03 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Clare HARDING JF 25/02/2022 10:11 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Interclub/Curly 3 

Tim BOYLE M 25/02/2022 10:30 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Megabite 

Tim BOYLE M 25/02/2022 11:10 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Megabite 

Chris HARDING M 9/01/2022 15:45 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Port Stephens/Curly III 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 25/02/2022 15:35 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/El Nino 

Daniel REED M 26/02/2022 17:10 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Optimvs 

Hugh THOMAS JM 27/02/2022 15:10 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Come On Now 

Hugh THOMAS JM 27/02/2022 16:10 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Come On Now 

Hugh THOMAS JM 27/02/2022 16:12 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Interclub/Come On Now 

Joshua DICKSON M 15/05/2022 10:55 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Hugh THOMAS JM 26/02/2022 10:20 Tuna-Striped 15 12 Interclub/Come On Now 

Daniel HOLZ M 26/02/2022 10:50 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Interclub/Doing It 

Daniel HOLZ M 26/02/2022 12:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Interclub/Doing It 

Cooper FRITH M 10/01/2022 9:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Frito 3 

Michael GRICE M 10/01/2022 15:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Rarely In 

Cooper FRITH M 11/02/2022 16:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Frito 3 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Points Boat 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 12/03/2022 13:06 81879  

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 15/05/2022 10:30 69000 Born Free 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 13/03/2022 10:21 50750 Wild Thing 

Cooper FRITH Male 19/02/2022 13:20 32531 Frito 3 

Shane BASHFORD Male 13/03/2022 11:13 26750 Born Free 

Steven WILKINSON Male 19/02/2022 13:38 25000 Wild Thing 

Jack HAMMOND Male 27/02/2022 10:10 24000 True Grit 

Victoria VINCENT Female 13/03/2022 11:37 24000 Hoodlum 

Shane SCOTT Male 20/02/2022 11:57 23000 True Grit 

Peter LEGGE Male 19/02/2022 11:47 23000 Bulletproof 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 19/03/2022 14:36 23000 Shelby 

Daniel HOLZ Male 26/02/2022 12:00 17000 Doing It 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 25/02/2022 15:00 16250 Shely 

Paul LEAMING Male 26/02/2022 10:25 16250 Hoodlum 

Ian COLLINS Male 31/01/2022 13:39 12500 Wild Thing 

Brent HARDING Male 20/02/2022 15:20 12500 Billistic 

Lynda-Jane HARKNESS Female 24/02/2022 11:47 12500 Side Effect 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 26/02/2022 15:07 12500 Side Effect 

Denis NAKIC Male 27/02/2022 14:25 12500 De-Alne 

Greg SCOTT Male 23/10/2021 15:12 11500 Akuma 

Michael LUPPINO Male 7/11/2021 10:12 11500 Akuma 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 12/03/2022 14:23 11500 Born Free 

Matthew WILSON Male 20/02/2022 14:00 10000 Reelax 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 13/03/2022 16:05 10000 Movin On 

Riley GORDON Male 13/01/2022 14:30 8500 Seaka 

Matthew HUTCHINSON Male 19/02/2022 15:10 8500 Casey 

Michael GRICE Male 10/01/2022 15:20 3750 Rarely In 

Liam ROWLEY Male 19/02/2022 14:45 3750 Frito 3 

Ross BISHOP-GATENBY Male 19/02/2022 17:00 3750 Witchdoctor 

Kurt LYONS Male 27/02/2022 12:20 3450 Gamefisher 

Hugh THOMAS Junior 27/02/2022 16:12 440 Come On Now 

Tim BOYLE Male 27/02/2022 11:00 372 Megabite II 

Alexandra TECHNITIS Female 24/02/2022 9:52 155 Reelax 

Clare HARDING Junior 25/02/2022 10:11 155 Curly 3 

Chris HARDING Male 9/01/2022 15:45 29 Curly 3 

Daniel REED Male 26/02/2022 17:10 29 Optimvs 

Joshua DICKSON Male 15/05/2022 10:55 29 Born Free 

 

MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 



 

 

 

  
MAJOR POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 

BORN FREE Geoff LEONARD 15/05/2022 10:55 107279 

WILD THING Chris RUSSELL 13/03/2022 10:21 99500 

TRUE GRIT Brent HANCOCK 27/02/2022 17:45 71000 

HOODLUM Paul LEAMING 13/03/2022 11:37 40250 

SHELBY David MCANDREW 19/03/2022 14:36 39250 

FRITO 3 Troy FRITH 19/02/2022 14:45 36281 

SIDE EFFECT  Lee HARKNESS 26/02/2022 15:07 25000 

AKUMA Peter TREVASKIS 7/11/2021 10:12 23000 

BULLETPROOF  Nigel HUMPHRYS 19/02/2022 11:47 23000 

EL NINO Emery KERTESZ 26/02/2022 9:45 21179 

DOING IT Joe SALIBA 26/02/2022 12:00 17000 

BILLISTIC Brent HARDING 20/02/2022 15:20 12500 

KIPSEA Jamie CULVER 19/02/2021 9:14 12500 

DE-ALNE  Neil FRANCIS 27/02/2022 14:25 12500 

DEFIANT  Leon AKRITIDIS 20/02/2022 15:27 11500 

REELAX  Guy MCKENDRY 24/02/2022 9:52 10155 

MOVIN ON  Stephen MARSHALL 13/03/2022 16:05 10000 

CASEY  Danny FRIZZELL 19/02/2022 15:10 8500 

SEAKA  Jeff THOMPSON 13/01/2022 14:30 8500 

RARELY IN  Mark BROWN 10/01/2022 15:20 3750 

WITCHDOCTOR  Peter ALEXANDER 19/02/2022 17:00 3750 

GAMEFISHER  Greg HANCOCK 27/02/2022 12:20 3450 

MISTRESS  Terry HUMBLE 12/03/2022 13:06 3450 

COME ON NOW  Edgar THOMAS 27/02/2022 16:12 409 

MEGABITE  Rick WRAIGHT 27/02/2022 11:00 372 

CURLY 3  Chris HARDING 25/02/2022 10:11 184 

D.T'S  Troy RADFORD 19/02/2022 13:13 31 

OPTIMVS  Markus KHOO 26/02/2022 17:10 29 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species Weight L/C Points Boat/Location 
Luke FAGAN M 26/12/2021 17:00 Shark-Tiger 398.5 15 20398.5 Port Stephens Sicario 

Daniel PIETRANGELO M 26/02/2022 13:50 Marlin-Blue 174.6 24 11685.98 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Andrew PATTIE M 26/12/2021 17:00 Shark-Tiger 449 37 8173.01 Port Stephens/The Boat 

Jared GLOVER M 19/04/2022 12:15 Marlin-Blue 175 37 4966.22 George Besoff Memorial/Whitedog 

Benjamin HAYES M 4/12/2021 17:00 Shark-Tiger 335 37 4549.66 Port Stephens/Sicario 

Corey RADFORD M 25/02/2022 17:00 Shark-Mako 133 15 4422.25 Interclub/Public Enemy 

Andrew PATTIE M 20/11/2021 15:00 Shark-Tiger 320.5 37 4164.33 Port Stephens/NZ Overnighter/The 
Boat 

Andrew PATTIE M 3/01/2022 15:00 Shark-Tiger 284 37 3269.84 Port Stephens/Sicario 

Kaysie FANCETT F 27/02/2022 10:40 Mahi Mahi 17.7 15 469.94 Interclub/Weekend Detention 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS SUMMARY 

Angler Cat Date/Time Points Boat 

Luke FAGAN Male 26/12/2021 17:00 20398.5 Sicario 

Andrew PATTIE Male 3/01/2022 15:00 15607.18 The Boat/Sicario 

Daniel PIETRANGELO Male 26/02/2022 13:50 11685.98 Angler Points Only 

Jared GLOVER Male 19/04/2022 12:15 4966.22 Whitedog 

Benjamin HAYES Male 4/12/2021 17:00 4549.66 Sicario 

Corey RADFORD Male 25/02/2022 17:00 4422.25 Public Enemy 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 27/02/2022 10:40 469.94 Weekend Detention 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE BOAT POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 

SICARIO Andrew FINNEY 3/01/2022 15:00 28218 

THE BOAT Brett TISDELL 26/12/2021 17:00 12337.34 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 
 

26/02/2022 13:50 11685.98 

WHITEDOG Josh SOWTER 19/04/2022 12:15 4966.22 

PUBLIC ENEMY Luke SWEETMAN 25/02/2022 17:00 4422.25 

WEEKEND DETENTION John HERBERT 27/02/2022 10:40 469.94 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Species L/C Points Boat/Location 

Matthew MCKENDRY M 26/01/2022 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Curly III 

Troy FRITH M 10/02/2022 13:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Frito 3 

Mark BROWN M 17/02/2022 16:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Mitchell WATTS M 30/12/2021 9:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Side Effect 

Tom TREVASKIS M 30/12/2021 11:33 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   30/12/2021 12:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Abbey SMITH F 30/12/2021 16:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Rackem Up 

Chris MARCH M 27/01/2022 9:48 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/GreyJoy 

Chris MARCH M 27/01/2022 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/GreyJoy 

Neil CROFT M 9/02/2022 10:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Neil CROFT M 9/02/2022 10:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Robert HEWITT M 10/02/2022 9:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelf Life 

Neil CROFT M 10/02/2022 14:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Neil CROFT M 16/02/2022 14:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Shane SCOTT M 18/02/2022 11:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/True Grit 

Nathan BROWN M 18/03/2022 11:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Jacob HERBERT M 18/03/2022 11:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Jessica BONNICI F 18/03/2022 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Jacob HERBERT M 18/03/2022 16:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Mitchell WATTS M 30/12/2021 13:40 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Side Effect 

Nathan BRIGHT M 30/12/2021 15:28 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Side Effect 

Nathan BRIGHT M 30/12/2021 15:48 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Side Effect 

Mitchell WATTS M 3/01/2022 12:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Side Effect 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   25/04/2022 11:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Matthew FAIRLIE M 27/10/2021 15:35 Shark-Blue 10 3125 Port Stephens/No Excuse 

Matthew MCKENDRY M 22/03/2022 14:10 Shark-Blue 10 3125 Port Stephens/Curly 3 

Ross BISHOP-GATENBY M 16/02/2022 17:00 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Port Stephens/Witchdoctor 

Dylan COX M 17/02/2022 14:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Port Stephens/Rarely In 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

 

Angler Cat Date/Time Points Boat 
Neil CROFT Male 16/02/2022 14:00 46000 OLD MATE 

Mitchell WATTS Male 3/01/2022 12:00 31500 SIDE EFFECT 

Chris MARCH Male 27/01/2022 14:25 23000 GREY JOY 

Jacob HERBERT Male 18/03/2022 16:40 23000 THE OMEN 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 25/04/2022 11:30 21500  

Nathan BRIGHT Male 30/12/2021 15:48 20000 SIDE EFFET 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 22/03/2022 14:10 15625 CURLY 3 

Troy FRITH Male 10/02/2022 13:30 12500 FRITO 3 

Mark BROWN Male 17/02/2022 16:05 12500 RARELY IN 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 30/12/2021 11:33 11500 AKUMA 

Abbey SMITH Male 30/12/2021 16:10 11500 RACKEM UP 

Robert HEWITT Male 10/02/2022 9:20 11500 SHELF LIFE 

Shane SCOTT Male 18/02/2022 11:00 11500 TRUE GRIT 

Nathan BROWN Male 18/03/2022 11:20 11500 THE OMEN 

Jessica BONNICI Female 18/03/2022 14:40 11500 THE OMEN 

Matthew FAIRLIE Male 27/10/2021 15:35 3125 NO EXCUSE 

Ross BISHOP-GATENBY Male 16/02/2022 17:00 31 WITCHDOCTOR 

Dylan COX Male 17/02/2022 14:05 31 RARELY IN 

 
 
 
 
 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 
THE OMEN Darin BROWN 25/04/2022 11:30 56000 

SIDE EFFECT Lee HARKNESS 3/01/2022 12:00 51500 

OLD MATE Neil CROFT 16/02/2022 14:00 46000 

AKUMA Peter TREVASKIS 30/12/2021 12:45 23000 

GREYJOY Chris MARCH 27/01/2022 14:25 23000 

CURLY 3 Chris HARDING 22/03/2022 14:10 15625 

RARELY IN Mark BROWN 17/02/2022 16:05 12531 

FRITO 3 Troy FRITH 10/02/2022 13:30 12500 

RACKEM UP Jason SMITH 30/12/2021 16:10 11500 

TRUE GRIT Brent HANCOCK 18/02/2022 11:00 11500 

SHELF LIFE Jonathon OOLE 10/02/2022 9:20 11500 

NO EXCUSE Matthew FAIRLIE 27/10/2021 15:35 3125 

WITCHDOCTOR Peter ALEXANDER 16/02/2022 17:00 31 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS DETAILED 

Angler Cat Date/Time Species Weight L/C Points Boat/Location 

Andrew PATTIE Male 29/11/2021 13:00 Shark-Tiger 312.6 37 3961.57 Port Stephens/The Boat 

Andrew PATTIE Male 13/02/2022 17:00 Shark-Mako 182 24 3174.38 Port Stephens/The Boat 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 27/10/2021 16:10 Shark-Tiger 253 37 2594.96 Port Stephens/No Excuse 

Brett TISDELL Male 29/11/2021 14:00 Shark-Tiger 222.9 37 2014.23 Port Stephens/The Boat 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 
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Angler Cat Date/Time Points Boat 

Andrew PATTIE Male 13/02/2022 17:00 7135.95 THE BOAT 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 27/10/2021 16:10 2594.96 NO EXCUSE 

Brett TISDELL Male 29/11/2021 14:00 2014.23 THE BOAT 

 
 
 

Boat Skipper Date/Time Points 

THE BOAT TISDELL Brett 13/02/2022 17:00 9150.18 

NO EXCUSE FAIRLIE Matthew 27/10/2021 16:10 2594.96 
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2022 Garmin Classic – Tag & Release Boat Point Score Summary 

Boat No Boat Name Skipper Count Back Points 

151 ZORRO BONNICI Michael 20/02/2022 13:36 49000 

45 FREEDOM THORRINGTON Scott 20/02/2022 9:07 25000 

141 TRUE GRIT HANCOCK Brent 20/02/2022 11:57 25000 

78 LUCKY STRIKE THORNTON Shaun 19/02/2022 13:25 24000 

124 SAMMI-JAY MILLAURO Phil 19/02/2022 16:15 24000 

17 BULLETPROOF - NPSGFC HUMPHRYS Nigel 19/02/2022 11:47 23000 

109 RABBIT TASKER Greg 19/02/2022 17:10 17000 

147 WILD THING RUSSELL Chris 19/02/2022 13:48 16250 

46 FRITO 3 FRITH Troy 19/02/2022 14:45 16250 

72 KIPSEA CULVER Jamie 19/02/2022 9:14 12500 

9 BILLISTIC TEMPERLEY Matthew 20/02/2022 15:20 12500 

105 PRIME TIME OLDING Tony 19/02/2022 11:40 11500 

7 BETTER THAN LEGO ATKINSON Michael 19/02/2022 15:00 11500 

61 HAIL MARY GREGO Jonathan 19/02/2022 16:57 11500 

35 DEFIANT AKRITIDIS Leon 20/02/2022 15:27 11500 

4 ASKARI SIPTHORP Shane 20/02/2022 9:45 11250 

3 ANYFIN HRYNIUK Gerry 19/02/2022 12:15 10000 

60 GROUNDSWELL MACKAY James 19/02/2022 12:15 10000 

118 REELAX MCKENDRY Guy 20/02/2022 14:00 10000 

23 CASEY - N&PSGFC FRIZZEL Danny 19/02/2022 15:10 8500 

47 FV2 MARSH Billy 20/02/2022 9:50 8500 

38 DOIN IT SALIBA Joe 20/02/2022 12:00 8500 

37 DOGHOUSE PRIDDLE Jon 20/02/2022 9:20 7500 

28 COOKIE OFFORD Murry 20/02/2022 13:10 7500 
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2022 Garmin Classic – Capture Boat Point Score Summary 
 

BoatNo Boat Name Skipper Count Back Points 

53 GET REEL ELLIS Luke 20/02/2022 10:14 20296 

13 BLOOD BANK HEWITT Jason 20/02/2022 17:10 9930.21 

122 RUNNING BEAR MANDERSON Duncan 20/02/2022 17:00 7791.67 

149 X-STREAM SMITH John 20/02/2022 15:00 5193.77 

91 NINGALOO CURTIS Brad 20/02/2022 15:45 4954.87 

127 SEAKA THOMPSON Jeffrey 20/02/2022 10:25 4834.33 

76 LOCKOUT AYOUB Ameen 19/02/2022 17:00 4151.35 

59 GRINGO ZONTOS Michael 20/02/2022 14:15 3997.14 

137 THE OUTLAW FRETTEN Hayden 20/02/2022 11:00 2088.96 

37 DOGHOUSE PRIDDLE Jon 20/02/2022 17:00 1831.92 

80 MAITAI HILL Robert 20/02/2022 17:00 1396.78 
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2022 George Besoff Memorial Trophy Winners 
 

Capture 
 
TROPHY BOAT/ANGLER POINTS 
CHAMPION BOAT CAPTURE WHITE DOG 4,966.22 
CHAMPION SENIOR ANGLER CAPTURE JARED GLOVER 4,966.22 
CHAMPION JUNIOR ANGLER CAPTURE NOT WON  
HEAVIEST SHARK NOT WON  
HEAVIEST BILLFISH JARED GLOVER 175KG BLUE MARLIN ON 37KG LINE 

HEAVIEST OGF NOT WON  

 
 

Tag & Release 
 
TROPHY BOAT/ANGLER POINTS 
CHAMPION BOAT TAG & RELEASE NOT WON  
CHAMPION SENIOR ANGLER TAG & RELEASE NOT WON  

CHAMPION JUNIOR ANGLER TAG & RELEASE NOT WON  
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Lake Macquarie GFC - highest point scoring small fry angler overall – Male  - NOT WON 
 

Lake Macquarie GFC - highest point scoring small fry angler overall – Female – NOT WON 
 

Peter Bennett Trophy - most tag / release points by Female Junior 
Mia WRIGHT  23,000 pts  'TANTRUM'   Sydney GFC 
 

Peter Bennett Trophy - most tag / release points by Male Junior 
Rhys JOLLY  12,500 pts  'SEA DEVIL'   Newcastle GFC 
 

I.C Frith / Associations Trophy - highest tag / release points by Adult lady angler 
Phillipa WALKER  34,500 pts  'TRUE GRIT'   Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 
 

Jac III Trophy - most tag / release points male angler 
Nick CLARK    33,000 pts  'CHASIN TAIL’    Central Coast GFC 
 

Fred Toll Trophy - heaviest shark 
Corey RADFORD  133kg Shark-Mako PUBLIC ENEMY   Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Bob Dyer Trophy - heaviest marlin 
Daniel PIETRANGELO 174.6 kg Marlin-Blue 'GO GET EM'   Central Coast GFC 
 

Jay-ah Trophy - heaviest blue marlin 
Daniel PIETRANGELO 174.6 kg Marlin-Blue 'GO GET EM'   Central Coast GFC 
 

Impala Trophy - heaviest other game fish 
Kye WOODFORTH 19.1kg Mahi Mahi  'REEL CRAZY'   Lake Macquarie GFC 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC Trophy - most tag / release points by small fry Male 
Issac MOUSSA  23,037 pts  'PUNISHER'   Botany Bay GFC 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC Trophy - most tag / release points by small fry Female – NOT WON 
 

Peter Goadby Trophy - highest point scoring capture by adult male 
Joel SINCLAIR  20,158 pts  DOGHOUSE’   Port Hacking GFC 
 

George Besoff Trophy - highest point scoring angler - capture 
Joel SINCLAIR  20,158 pts  DOGHOUSE’   Port Hacking GFC 
 

Tom Roche Trophy - highest point scoring capture adult female 
Kaysie FANCETT  4694.94 pts  'WEEKEND DETENTION'  Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
 

Bill Heyward Trophy - highest point scoring capture - junior/small fry – NOT WON 
 

Louis Ardilly Trophy - angler who tags / releases most marlin 
Mark SANT  3 Marlin on C/B  'BLACKLISTED'   Port Hacking GFC 
 

Botany Bay GFC Inc Trophy – Highest point scoring capture by a female junior angler overall –NOT WON 
 
Botany Bay GFC Inc Trophy – Highest point scoring capture by a Male junior angler overall –NOT WON 
 

Port Macquarie GFC Trophy - angler who tags/ releases most sharks 
Steve UPWARD  3 Shark   'WILD THING'   Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 

 

2022 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP ALL PORTS RESULTS 
ANGLER TROPHIES 
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Barbara Bee Shield - Boat scoring highest points for tag & Release Of Sharks 
REEL DEAL  11,250 pts on C/B  Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
© FITZALN R, GRAY D, WYKES R, GRICE M, GRAY T, MUDRYK B 
 

Gari-Lee Shield - boat scoring highest tag / release points for other game fish 
FULL MONTY  6,870 pts   Port Hacking GFC 
© MUSUMECI S, CIMILO D, DA SILVA S, AWAD H 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 60kg line class 
Not Won 
 

David Litchfield Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 37kg line class 
DOUBLE TRIGGER  8,500 PTS ON C/B  Sydney GFC 
© SEXTON G, SEXTON D, SEXTON J, HARPER W 
 

Otto Volz Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 24kg line class 
BLACKLISTED  40,000 pts   Port Hacking GFC 
© BOLIN J, VELLA K, ROLLS S, SANT M 
 

Jeppesen Marine Trophy - Champion Boat Tag & Release - 15kg line class 
PRIME TIME  46,000 Pts on C/B  Broken Bay GFC 
© OLDING T, SIMPSON A, OLDING A, VAN DEN HONERT L, SUTTIE T 
 

Broken Bay GFC Trophy - Champion boat Tag & Release - 4kg to 10kg line class 
SEA DEVIL  25,000 pts   Newcastle GFC 
© JOLLY C, MCCLOY P, JOLLY R, FISHER M, PHILLIPS T, BEVIS M 
 

Gloriana Shield - boat scoring highest points for tag / release of billfish 
PRIME TIME  46,000 pts   Broken Bay GFC 
© OLDING T, SIMPSON A, OLDING A, VAN DEN HONERT L, SUTTIE T 
 

Sydney GFC - 3rd place champion boat - tag n release 
BLACKLISTED  40,000 pts   Port Hacking GFC  
© BOLIN J, VELLA K, ROLLS S, SANT M 
 

Sydney GFC Tag / Release Trophy - runner up champion boat Tag / Release 
TRUE GRIT  46,000 pts on C/B  Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC  
© HANCOCK B, HAMMOND J, WALKER P 
 

Marquis Shield - Champion Boat Tag / Release 
PRIME TIME  46,000 Pts on C/B  Broken Bay GFC  
© OLDING T, SIMPSON A, OLDING A, VAN DEN HONERT L, SUTTIE T 
 

- 3rd place champion boat - capture 
PUBLIC ENEMY  4,422.25 pts   Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
© SWEETMAN L, SWEETMAN K, JONES K, RADFORD T, RADFORD C, SWOTER J 
 

Ken Hanley Trophy - runner up champion boat capture 
GO GET EM  15,840.09 pts   Central Coast GFC 
© GOUD B, ALDRIDGE M, PIETRANGEL M 
 

Broken Bay GFC - champion boat capture 
DOGHOUSE  35,908.25 Pts   Port Hacking GFC 
© PRIDDLE J, SINCLAIR J, SHOWELL J, BLIZZARD W, JOHNSON S 



 

 

  

 
Ricky Chan Trophy - champion club team scoring highest number of sharks T/R 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Team 4    
HOODLUM © DANCKERT R, LEAMING P, WISE J, FAGAN L, BRANCH D, BRETHERIC A, VINCENT V 
WILD THING (RUSSELL C, VAN HERP S, WILKINSON S, UPWARD S, HILL A 
TRUE GRIT © HANCOCK B, HAMMOND J, WALKER P 
  
 
 

- 3rd Place Team Capture 

Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC Team 1   4,422.25 Pts  Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
PUBLIC ENEMY © SWEETMAN L, SWEETMAN K, JONES K, RADFORD T, RADFORD C, SWOTER J 
DE-ALNE © FRANCIS N, FRANCIS J, NAKIC D, DOOLAN B, MCDONALD G 
CRITAKILL © CHRYSTIE S, PITTS S, HAASTINGS C 
   
 
 
Bill Southam Spoon - runner up club team capture 

CENTRAL COAST GFC TEAM 4    15,840.09 pts  Central Coast GFC  
KILL TANK © WILLIAMS J, HALLAM G, CRITTENDALL T 
GO GET EM © GOUD B, ALDRIDGE M, PIETRANGEL M  
 
 
 
Interclub Shield - Champion Club Team capture 

PORT HACKING GFC TEAM 5    35,908.25 Pts  Port Hacking GFC 
DOGHOUSE © PRIDDLE J, SINCLAIR J, SHOWELL J, BLIZZARD W, JOHNSON S 
DARK HORSE © BARNING S, BARNING P, DICKSON S, FRITH D 
RAGE © PAGE R, PAGE L, JAMES L, HUTTON S 

 
 
 
Port Hacking GFC- 3rd Place Team TR 

Sydney GFC Team 3      50,750 Pts  Sydney GFC 
DEPLOY © KLEIN D, KIRBY M, KIRBY D, PITCHFORK S, BLAIR T, LO GIUIDICE G 
CASEY © LIDDALL S , LIDDALL M, DOBSON M, CHEESMAN L 
BALLISTIC © HUTCHWEN J, STONE B, BARBARA D 

  
 
 
Port Hacking GFC Tag / Release Trophy - runner up club team tag / release  

BROKEN BAY GFC TEAM 1     71,250 Pts  Broken Bay GFC 
ANYFIN, © HRYNUIK G, JACOBS R, DIBBS M, DARMODY J, SWAYVERLY P, RYAN G, MAZARAKI T 
PRIME TIME © OLDING T, SIMPSON A, OLDING A, VAN DEN HONERT L, SUTTIE T 
BLACKRAT © TAYLOR J, TAYLOR S, FONG S, DEAN H, NICOL D, NICOL A, HESTLOW A  

  
 
 
Bundabah Trophy - Champion club team tag / release 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GFC – TEAM 3 73,500 Pts  Newcastle & Port Stephens GFC 
HOODLUM © DANCKERT R, LEAMING P, WISE J, FAGAN L, BRANCH D, BRETHERIC A, VINCENT V 
WILD THING (RUSSELL C, VAN HERP S, WILKINSON S, UPWARD S, HILL A 
TRUE GRIT © HANCOCK B, HAMMOND J, WALKER P 

2022 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP ALL PORTS RESULTS 
TEAM TROPHIES 
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2022 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP POINT SCORE  
CAPTURE DETAILED 
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Membership 
Category 

Angler No Name Date Time Species Weight Line Class Boat 
No 

Male 178 SINCLAIR Joel 25/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Marlin-Blue 158 15 32 

Male 180 BLIZZARD Wade 26/02/2022 10:32:00 AM Marlin-Blue 125.5 15 32 

Male 230 PIETRANGELO Daniel 26/02/2022 1:50:00 PM Marlin-Blue 174.6 24 45 

Male 276 RADFORD Corey 25/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Shark-Mako 133 15 56 

Male 228 GOULD Bruce 27/02/2022 12:36:00 PM Marlin-Blue 104.1 24 45 

Male 449 FISHER Mitch 26/02/2022 3:00:00 PM Cobia 14.3 10 94 

Male 252 WOODFORTH Kye 26/02/2022 3:36:00 PM Mahi Mahi 19.1 15 51 

Female 407 FANCETT Kaysie 27/02/2022 10:40:00 AM Mahi Mahi 17.7 15 84 

 
 
 
 

2022 NSWGFA INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIP POINT SCORE  
CAPTURE SUMMARY 

 
 Angler Cat Name Boat Name Count Back Points 

Male SINCLAIR Joel DOGHOUSE 25/02/2022 at 17:00 20158 

Male BLIZZARD Wade DOGHOUSE 26/02/2022 at 10:32 15750.25 

Male PIETRANGELO Daniel GO GETUM 26/02/2022 at 13:50 11685.98 

Male RADFORD Corey PUBLIC ENEMY 25/02/2022 at 17:00 4422.25 

Male GOULD Bruce GO GETUM 27/02/2022 at 12:36 4154.11 

Male FISHER Mitch SEA DEVIL 26/02/2022 at 15:00 705.49 

Male WOODFORTH Kye REEL CRAZY 26/02/2022 at 15:36 547.22 

Female FANCETT Kaysie WEEKEND DETENTION 27/02/2022 at 10:40 469.94 
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Cat Name Date Time Species L
C 

Tag No Boat Name Points 

Male NAKIC Denis 27/02/2022 2:45:00 PM Marlin-Striped 10 B125663 DE-ALNE 12500 

Junior JOLLY Rhys 26/02/2022 4:09:00 PM Marlin-Black 10 B167012 SEA DEVIL 12500 

Male TUXFORD Andrew 26/02/2022 3:07:00 PM Marlin-Black 10 B172491 SIDE EFFECT 12500 

Male LEAMING Paul 26/02/2022 10:25:00 AM Marlin-Black 10 B177118 HOODLUM 12500 

Male DOBSON Michael 25/02/2022 12:44:00 PM Marlin-Black 10 B139369 CASEY 12500 

Male PHILLIPS Terry 25/02/2022 11:42:00 AM Marlin-Black 10 B167011 SEA DEVIL 12500 

Male LINTURN Haydn 25/02/2022 11:35:00 AM Marlin-Black 10 B160905 SCREAMING SEAMEN 12500 

Female MCANDREW Amy 25/02/2022 9:15:00 AM Marlin-Black 10 B158145 SHELBY 12500 

Male GRAY Dean 25/02/2022 8:50:00 AM Marlin-Black 10 B154294 REEL DEAL 12500 

Female WALKER Phillipa 27/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B181302 TRUE GRIT 11500 

Male KIRBY Michael 27/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B047280 DEPLOY 11500 

Male VAN DEN HONERT Luke 27/02/2022 4:50:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B184060 PRIME TIME 11500 

Male DARMODY James 27/02/2022 4:45:00 PM Marlin-Black 15 B178522 ANYFIN 11500 

Male CLARK Nick 27/02/2022 3:42:00 PM Marlin-Blue 15 B178243 CHASIN TAIL 11500 

Junior WRIGHT Mia 27/02/2022 3:27:00 PM Marlin-Black 15 B149010 TANTRUM 11500 

Male KIRBY Daniel 27/02/2022 3:26:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B167630 DEPLOY 11500 

Male AWAD Hilal 27/02/2022 2:45:00 PM Marlin-Black 15 B181076 FULL MONTY 11500 

Junior WRIGHT Mia 27/02/2022 2:38:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B121902 TANTRUM 11500 

Male OLDING Tony 27/02/2022 1:39:00 PM Marlin-Blue 15 B184051 PRIME TIME 11500 

Female WALKER Phillipa 27/02/2022 12:15:00 PM Marlin-Black 15 B181325 TRUE GRIT 11500 

Male MOWBRAY Stephen 27/02/2022 11:26:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B181226 BORN FREE 11500 

Male HAM Matt 27/02/2022 11:12:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B166256 MAYHAM 11500 

Female WALKER Phillipa 27/02/2022 11:00:00 AM Marlin-Black 15 B181324 TRUE GRIT 11500 

Male BASHFORD Shane 27/02/2022 10:36:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B181227 BORN FREE 11500 

Male SIMPSON Andrew 27/02/2022 10:10:00 AM Marlin-Black 15 B167885 PRIME TIME 11500 

Male HAMMOND Jack 27/02/2022 10:10:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B181323 TRUE GRIT 11500 

Male CALLIGEROS Peter 27/02/2022 10:10:00 AM Marlin-Black 15 B160740 GROUNDSWELL 11500 

Small Fry MOUSSA Isaac 27/02/2022 9:30:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B131442 PUNISHER 11500 

Male BLAIR Tristan 27/02/2022 3:42:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B167693 DEPLOY 11500 

Male CLARK Nick 26/02/2022 5:16:00 PM Marlin-Striped 15 B178241 CHASIN TAIL 11500 

Male VAN DEN HONERT Luke 26/02/2022 2:15:00 PM Marlin-Blue 15 B167884 PRIME TIME 11500 

Junior BENSAN Aydin 26/02/2022 6:00:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 B131990 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500 

Male DYKES Tom 25/02/2022 3:55:00 PM Marlin-Blue 15 B127625 EL NINO 11500 

Small Fry MOUSSA Isaac 25/02/2022 11:30:00 AM Marlin-Black 15 B148337 PUNISHER 11500 

Male HARRIS Brendan 25/02/2022 9:45:00 AM Marlin-Striped 15 
 

RAMPAGE 11500 

Male JACKSON Tony 27/02/2022 5:01:00 PM Marlin-Blue 24 B181858 ALLORA 10000 

Female KIRNE Skye 27/02/2022 4:10:00 PM Marlin-Striped 24 B160518 CAPTAIN 10000 

Male KOVACS Ron 27/02/2022 3:55:00 PM Marlin-Striped 24 B167996 AMBITION 10000 

Male PAYKELL Andrew 27/02/2022 3:40:00 PM Marlin-Black 24 B160739 GROUNDSWELL 10000 

Male HAM Darren 27/02/2022 3:25:00 PM Marlin-Striped 24 B166257 MAYHAM 10000 
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Cat Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat Name Points 

Male PANNOWITZ Dean 27/02/2022 2:26:00 PM Marlin-Black 24 B166265 DARK 'N' STORMY 10000 

Male SANT Mark 27/02/2022 12:50:00 PM Marlin-Blue 24 B167714 BLACKLISTED 10000 

Male CLARK Nick 27/02/2022 11:05:00 AM Marlin-Striped 24 B178242 CHASIN TAIL 10000 

Male KEYS Huntter 27/02/2022 10:33:00 AM Marlin-Striped 24 B167743 COOKIE 10000 

Male HALLAM Geoff 26/02/2022 5:32:00 PM Marlin-Striped 24 B154712 KILL TANK 10000 

Male ROLLS Slade 26/02/2022 4:10:00 PM Marlin-Striped 24 B167713 BLACKLISTED 10000 

Male MAZARAKI Tim 26/02/2022 2:35:00 PM Marlin-Black 24 B178786 ANYFIN 10000 

Male BARBER Mitchell 26/02/2022 11:10:00 AM Marlin-Blue 24 B167739 COOKIE 10000 

Male SANT Mark 26/02/2022 10:10:00 AM Marlin-Blue 24 B167718 BLACKLISTED 10000 

Male PLUSH Josh 26/02/2022 9:45:00 AM Marlin-Blue 24 B151954 BRUISED TUNA 10000 

Male SANT Mark 25/02/2022 2:08:00 PM Marlin-Blue 24 B167712 BLACKLISTED 10000 

Male FOSTER Jamie 25/02/2022 12:30:00 PM Marlin-Blue 24 B145802 OFF DA HOOK 2 10000 

Male NOLOT Stephen 25/02/2022 10:45:00 AM Marlin-Blue 24 B167738 COOKIE 10000 

Male THACKERAY James 27/02/2022 10:14:00 AM Marlin-Blue 37 B177766 THE OUTLAW 8500 

Male COGAN Adrian 26/02/2022 3:09:00 PM Marlin-Blue 37 B182257 WACKO 8500 

Male HOLZ Daniel 26/02/2022 10:50:00 AM Marlin-Blue 37 B070006 DOING IT 8500 

Male DEIGHTON Russell 26/02/2022 9:45:00 AM Marlin-Blue 37 B159470 EL NINO 8500 

Male SEXTON John 25/02/2022 2:15:00 PM Marlin-Blue 37 B062429 DOUBLE TRIGGER 8500 

Male UPWARD Steve 27/02/2022 1:04:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S266144 WILD THING 3750 

Male UPWARD Steve 27/02/2022 12:09:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S266143 WILD THING 3750 

Male UPWARD Steve 27/02/2022 10:01:00 AM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S266142 WILD THING 3750 

Male LIDDALL Stephen 26/02/2022 3:22:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S242927 CASEY 3750 

Male MUDRYK Ben 26/02/2022 12:10:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S259600 REEL DEAL 3750 

Male GRAY Troy 26/02/2022 9:45:00 AM Shark-Whaler 10 S259596 REEL DEAL 3750 

Male BASHFORD Shane 26/02/2022 8:47:00 AM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S219206 BORN FREE 3750 

Male DARMODY James 25/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S107046 ANYFIN 3750 

Female MCANDREW Amy 25/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S236573 SHELBY 3750 

Male LEAMING Paul 25/02/2022 3:55:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S266201 HOODLUM 3750 

Male GRAY Dean 25/02/2022 9:18:00 AM Shark-Hammer Head 10 S259590 REEL DEAL 3750 

Male BAJADA Nathan 25/02/2022 8:20:00 AM Shark-Whaler 10 S262333 TEAM GARMIN 3750 

Male LYONS Kurt 27/02/2022 12:20:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 15 S202038 GAMEFISHER 3450 

Male HAM Troy 25/02/2022 3:55:00 PM Shark-Hammer Head 15 S259294 MAYHAM 3450 

Male HANNON Troy 25/02/2022 5:00:00 PM Shark-Whaler 24 S629813 LET'S GO AGAIN 3000 

Male COX Jason 25/02/2022 8:40:00 AM Shark-Hammer Head 60 S260416 SKIPPIN 2250 

Junior FINLEY Blake 25/02/2022 1:25:00 PM Tuna-Yellowfin 6 A636076 NIGHTMARE 1250 

Junior FINLEY Blake 25/02/2022 12:55:00 PM Tuna-Yellowfin 10 A636077 NIGHTMARE 1250 

Junior FINLEY Blake 25/02/2022 11:23:00 AM Tuna-Yellowfin 10 A636074 NIGHTMARE 1250 

Male AWAD Hilal 27/02/2022 11:10:00 AM Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A589021 FULL MONTY 1150 

Male AWAD Hilal 26/02/2022 5:24:00 PM Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A502366 FULL MONTY 1150 
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Angler Cat Boat Name Angler Name Count Back Points 

2 PRIME TIME OLDING Tony 27/02/2022 16:50 46000 

64 TRUE GRIT HANCOCK Brent 27/02/2022 17:00 46000 

31 BLACKLISTED BOLIN Jason 27/02/2022 12:50 40000 

14 DEPLOY KLEIN Daniel 27/02/2022 17:00 34500 

36 CHASIN TAIL CALETTI Dean 27/02/2022 15:42 33000 

21 COOKIE OFFORD Murry 27/02/2022 10:33 30000 

59 BORN FREE TREVASKIS Peter 27/02/2022 11:26 26750 

1 ANYFIN HRYNIUK Gerry 27/02/2022 16:45 25250 

94 SEA DEVIL JOLLY Chirs 26/02/2022 16:09 25000 

48 MAYHAM HAM Darren 27/02/2022 15:25 24950 

92 PUNISHER MOUSSA Peter 27/02/2022 9:30 24150 

83 REEL DEAL FITZALAN Rob 26/02/2022 12:10 23750 

8 TANTRUM WRIGHT Glenn 27/02/2022 15:27 23000 

17 GROUNDSWELL MACKAY Jamie 27/02/2022 15:40 21525 

71 EL NINO KERTESZ Emery 26/02/2022 9:45 21179 

27 FULL MONTY MUSUMECI Samuel 27/02/2022 14:45 18370 

65 SHELBY MCANDREW David 25/02/2022 17:00 16250 

62 HOODLUM DANCKERT Robbie 26/02/2022 10:25 16250 

15 CASEY LIDDALL Stephen 26/02/2022 15:22 16250 

100 SCREAMING SEAMEN LINTURN Haydn 25/02/2022 17:00 12560 

81 SIDE EFFECT HARKNESS Lee 26/02/2022 15:07 12500 

57 DE-ALNE FRANCIS Neil 27/02/2022 14:45 12500 

6 RAMPAGE PAGE Glenn 25/02/2022 9:45 11500 

99 PRO-FISH-ENT BENSAN Sondal 26/02/2022 6:00 11500 

63 WILD THING RUSSELL Chris 27/02/2022 13:04 11250 

18 ALLORA LO David 27/02/2022 17:01 10029 

98 OFF DA HOOK 2 FOSTER Jamie 25/02/2022 12:30 10000 

28 BRUISED TUNA ESSEX Justin 26/02/2022 9:45 10000 

44 KILL TANK WILLAIMS Jason 26/02/2022 17:32 10000 

50 DARK 'N' STORMY JONES Ryan 27/02/2022 14:26 10000 

11 AMBITION BENNETT Ivan 27/02/2022 15:55 10000 

95 CAPTAIN BINKIN Les 27/02/2022 16:10 10000 

9 DOUBLE TRIGGER SEXTON Garry 25/02/2022 14:15 8500 

89 DOING IT SALIBA Joe 26/02/2022 10:50 8500 

39 WACKO OLMOS Jack 26/02/2022 15:09 8500 

20 THE OUTLAW FRETTEN Hayden 27/02/2022 10:14 8500 

49 NIGHTMARE FINLEY Mick 27/02/2022 11:06 5151 

37 TEAM GARMIN BELL Luke 25/02/2022 8:20 3750 

68 GAMEFISHER HANCOCK Greg 27/02/2022 12:20 3450 

29 LET'S GO AGAIN GEORGE Clayton 25/02/2022 17:00 3050 

47 SKIPPIN NIXON Rhys 25/02/2022 15:30 2269 

82 COME ON NOW THOMAS Edgar 27/02/2022 16:12 397 

73 MEGABITE WRAIGHT Rick 27/02/2022 11:00 372 

75 CURLY 3 HARDING Chris 25/02/2022 10:11 155 

78 OPTIMVS KHOO Marcus 26/02/2022 17:10 29 

90 POINTER BEHA Tumay 25/02/2022 12:30 25 
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TAG & RELEASE 

For the highest point scoring Angler Tag & Release 

each month in the Major Competition 

 

September ‘Neptune’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David & Helen Litchfield  

 Not Won 

 

October Peter Alexander ‘Backchat’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter Alexander 

  Greg Scott – 11,500 Points 

 

November Peter Silcock ‘Abalone V’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter M. Silcock 

  Michael Luppino – 11,500 Points 

 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ 

Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Not Won 

 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 

Ian Collins – 12,500 on C/B 

 

February John Heathfield Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  

  Cooper Frith – 28,750 Points 

 

March David Hissey ‘Scallywag’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David Hissey 

  Stephanie Van Herp – 47,000 Points 

 

April Col Thorley ‘Yepola’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Glenn Thorley 

  Not Won 

 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 

  Stephen Mowbray – 11,500 Points 

 

June Ambition Charters Trophy 

Club Trophy 

Not Won 

 

CAPTURE 

For the most meritorious fish captured by an Angler 

each month in the major competition 
 

September Allan Graham ‘Nalla’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Allan Graham 

  Not Won 

 

October John Pickles ‘Piccolo’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John & Marie Pickles 

Not Won 
 

November ‘Francis Atkin’ Memorial Trophy 

Sponsored by Adam Atkin 
Andrew Pattie – 320.5kg Tiger Shark on 37kg line 

4164.33 Points 
 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Luke Fagan – 398.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

20,398.5 Points 
 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 

Andrew Pattie – 284kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 

3629.84 Points 

 

February John Heathfield ‘Heleena’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Daniel Pietrangelo – 174.6kg Blue Marlin on 24kg 

Line – 11,685.98 Points 

 

March Col Henderson ‘Bung Ho’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Andrew Henderson 

 Not Won 
 

April John Taylor ‘Jay T’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John Taylor 

Jared Glover – 175kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

4966.22 Points 
 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 

  Not Won 
 

June ‘Seaducer’ Trophy 

Club Trophy 

Not Won 

 

Monthly Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 
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CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Yellowfin Tuna 

Not Won 

 

Richard Goodall Trophy  

Heaviest Other Game Fish  

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy  

Heaviest Billfish  
Not Won 

 

Seabreeze Hotel Trophy 

Heaviest Shark 

Andrew Pattie – 312.6kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 

3961.57 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler in under 8 Metres 

Andrew Pattie – 7135.95 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat in under 8 Metres 

The Boat – 9150.29 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler 

Not Won 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler 

Not Won 

 

TR Bennett Memorial Trophy  

Champion Senior Male Angler  

Andrew Pattie – 7135.95 Points 

 

Marcus Miller ‘Voyager’ Trophy 

Champion Boat 

The Boat – 9150.18 Points 

 

 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Yellowfin Tuna T&R by an Angler 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point score T&R of Other Game Fish 

Ross Bishop- Gatenby – 31 Points on C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Billfish T&R by an Angler 

Neil Croft – 4 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Sharks T&R by an Angler 

Matthew Fairlie – 1 Shark on C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler T&R in under 8 Metres 

Neil Croft – 46,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R in under 8 Metres 

Side Effect – 51,500 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R 

Not Won 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler T&R 

Abbey Smith – 11,500 Points 

 

Gerrads Smash Repairs Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

Neil Croft – 46,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Boat T&R  

The Omen – 56,000 Points 
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Midweek Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 



 

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Gordon Slack Trophy 

For the Angler Catching the First Point scoring Fish of  

the Season 

Andrew Pattie – 20/11/2021 

 

Newman Silverthorne Veterans Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish by an Angler >50 Years of Age 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Mako Shark 

Corey Radford – 133kg Mako Shark on 15kg Line 

4422.25 Points 

 

Don McCloy Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish other than Marlin  

Kaysie Fancett – 17.7kg Mahi Mahi on 15kg Line 

469.94 Points 

 

Gary Reed ‘Viking’ Trophy 

Heaviest Shark by an N&PSGFC Angler 

Andrew Pattie – 449kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 

8173.01 Points 

 

Tom Roche Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture by a junior   

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Best Line Class Capture of a Marlin for the Season 

Daniel Pietrangelo – 174.6kg Blue Marlin on  

24kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture of the Year 

Luke Fagan 398.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

20,398.50 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

1991 Club Trophy 

First Fish T&R of the Season by an Angler 

Greg Scott – 1 Striped Marlin 23.10.21 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks 

Cooper Frith 2 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Hugh Thomas – 440 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Come on Now – 409 Points 

 

David Litchfield Trophy 

Boat T&R the most Sharks 

Wild Thing – 4 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 
Highest Point score T&R by a junior in his/her Initial Year 

Not Won 

 

Peter Bennett Encouragement Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Marlin in his/her Inaugural Year 

Daniel Holz – 2 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Sharks in his/her Inaugural Year 

Kurt Lyons – 1 Hammerhead Shark 

 

Rob Southall ‘Outfit’ Trophy 

Angler T&R the First Marlin of the Season 

Greg Scott – 1 Striped Marlin 23.10.2021 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 

 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE 
 

Peter Simpson Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Marlin 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Shark 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler Weighing First Marlin of the Season  

Daniel Pietrangelo – 174.6kg Blue Marlin  

on 24kg Line – 26/02/2022 

 

Sid Rohu Trophy 

Largest Black Marlin 

Not Won 
 

Nick Carter Trophy  

Largest Striped Marlin  
Not Won 

 

Ted Bland Trophy 

Largest Blue Marlin 

Jared Glover – 175kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

The Founders Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish on 37kg or 60kg line 

Jared Glover – 175kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Shoal Bay Country Club Hotel Trophy 

Angler Weighing Last Marlin of the Season 

Jared Glover – 175kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

19.04.2022 at 12.15pm 

 

Robert Mitchell Memorial Trophy  

Heaviest Marlin by a Junior Angler  

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

Not Won 

 

George Trinkler Shield 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 

Not Won  
 

TAG & RELEASE 
 

Basil Davidson Trophy 

Most Marlin T&R by an Angler 

Stephen Mowbray - 6 Marlin 

 

George Trinkler Trophy  

Boat T&R the Most Marlin  

Born Free – 9 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the last Marlin of the Season 

Born Free – 15.05.2022 Striped Marlin 

 

David Henry Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

El Nino – 1 Yellowfin Tuna 

 

Mark Van Gendt ‘Reefa’ Trophy 

Highest T&R Point score Angler Under 8 meters 

Cooper Frith – 32,531 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R Under 8 meters Class 

True Grit – 71,000 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R (11-16 years) 

Hugh Thomas – 440 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Sub-Junior T&R (0-11 years) 

Not Won 

 

Hardy Marine Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler T&R 

Stephanie Van Herp – 50,750 Points 

 

John Taylor ‘Broadbill’ Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score T&R  

Stephanie Van Herp – 50,750 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE 

 

John Heathfield Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  

Not Won 

 

 

Art Hamilton Shield 

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 

Not Won 

 

 

David Tubman Trophy  

Champion Medium Tackle Angler  

Luke Fagan – 20,398.5 Points 

398.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

 

 

‘Barbara Bee’ Shield 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 

Sicario – 20,398.5 Points 

 

 

Dan Carroll Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler  
Daniel Pietrangelo – 11,686 Points 

174.6kg Blue Marlin on 24kg Line 

 

 

Roslyn Rennie Shield 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 

The Boat 12,337.34 Points 

 

 

Champion Angler Under 8 Meters 

Highest Point scoring Angler in Under 8 meters 

Luke Fagan – 20,398.50 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat Capture Under 8 Meters 

Sicario – 28,218 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

Alexandra Technitis – 155 Points on C/B 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat 

Reelax – 155 Points on C/B 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler 

Cooper Frith – 32,531 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Boat 

Wild Thing – 65,000 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 

Stephen Mowbray – 69,000 Points 
 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat 

Born Free – 103,529 Points 
 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 

Daniel Holz – 17,000 Points 
 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat 

Doing It – 17,000 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 



 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture (12-16 years) 

Not Won 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Sub Junior Angler Capture (0-11 years) 

Not Won 

 

 

Bill Bell Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture  

Not Won 

 

 

Mullers Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture 

Kaysie Fancett – 469.94 Points 

 

 

George Besoff Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score 

Andrew Pattie – 15,607.18 Points 

 

 

Jim Ward Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat Point score 

The Boat – 12,337.34 Points 

 

 

Doug Benjamin Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture 

Luke Fagan – 20,398.5 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Capture Overall 

Luke Fagan – 20,398.50 Points 
 

 

1971/1972 Committee Shield 

Champion Boat Capture 

Sicario – 28,218 Points 
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TAG & RELEASE 

 

Club Trophy 

Runner up Overall T&R Boat 

Wild Thing – 99,500 Points 

 

 

Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

Stephen Mowbray – 69,000 Points 

 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Overall T&R 

Stephen Mowbray – 69,000 Points 

 

 

West End Sports & Tackle Shield 

Highest Point scoring Junior Angler T&R Overall 

Hugh Thomas – 440 Points 

 

 

Peter Goadby Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R  

Born Free – 107,279 Points 

 

 

Major Competition Trophy Winners 2021/2022 
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RENEW MEMBERSHIP 
VIA THE LINK BELOW 

 
http://npsgfc.azurewebsites.net/product/renewal-fishing-membership/ 

 
 

RENEW BOAT 
CLICK ON THE LINK BELOW 

 

http://npsgfc.azurewebsites.net/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Boat-Safety-Form1.pdf 

 

EMAIL COMPLETED FORM TO  
manager@npsgfc.com 
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The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


